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A s the number of persons under su-
pervision has grown steadily over
the past two decades, agency admin-
istrators, leaders and citizens have

looked for ways to build more cost effective pro-
grams. These programs range from in-prison job
training and industries to community-based pro-
grams where offenders reside in halfway houses
and report to work, pay fines and learn life skills
that will make them more productive citizens. Not
only has the need for in-prison treatment pro-
grams expanded but the number of persons under
supervision in the community has continued to
grow.

There is a growing recognition and commit-
ment at all levels of government to funding com-
munity-based correctional programs as part of a

continuum of public safety measures. Although
there is always risk of harm to the public, a coor-
dinated use of justice resources, based on research
and proven practices, can in fact make a huge dif-
ference in whether an offender stays compliant or
returns to a life of crime.

Those developing such programs can look for
technical assistance, funding, training and informa-
tion dissemination at the federal, state and local
levels of government. The intent of these govern-
ments is to improve the quality of correctional su-
pervision and to prevent future crimes by prevent-
ing recidivism. Below is a list of government
resources and a brief description of their func-
tions. Internet users are encouraged to browse
these sites, which have helpful information and
links.

About Resources for
Community Corrections

and Public Safety
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The Office of the Attorney General,
U.S. Department of Justice

Main Justice Building
Tenth and Constitution Avenues, NW
Washington, DC 20530
Tel. 202-514-2001
www.usdoj.gov/ag/index.html

The Attorney General’s office
supervises the various branches of
the Department of Justice listed
below.The main Web site offers
links to the branches and other
justice-related sources.

Office of Justice Programs,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-307-5933
e-mail: askojp@ojp.usdoj.gov
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/home

OJP has several branches that
provide grants, technical assistance,
and information.They are the Office
of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention, Bureau of Justice
Statistics, National Institute of
Justice, and the Office of Victims of
Crime.

Bureau of Justice Assistance,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
State and Local Assistance Division
Tel. 202-305-2088
BJA Clearinghouse
800-688-4252
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bja

BJA provides resources and
technical assistance as well as
devising new strategies in the areas
of corrections, law enforcement,
prevention and other related
activities.

Bureau of Justice Statistics,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-307-0765
e-mail: askbjs@ojp.usdoj.gov
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs

BJS is the repository for data,
publications and crime information.
This includes information on the
justice system at local, state and
federal levels of government. BJS
also helps fund state and local
governments in their criminal
statistics projects.

The National Institute of
Corrections (NIC),
U.S. Department of Justice

320 First Street, NW, Room 5007
Washington, DC 20534
Info. Center Services: 800-877-1461
Requests for Technical Assistance: 800-995-6423
www.nicic.org

Practitioners, policy-makers, trainers
and researchers use the NIC as a
source of information about
community-based corrections as
well as other components of the
correctional system. It includes
training opportunities through 
e-Learning .

U.S. Department of Justice Resources
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National Inmate Locator,
Federal Bureau of Prisons,
U.S. Department of Justice

Office of Communications and Archives
Federal Bureau of Prisons
320 First Street, NW
Washington, DC 20534
Tel. 202-307-3198
webmaster@bop.gov
www.bop.gov

The National Inmate Locator pro-
vides information about finding
individual prisoners in the federal
penitentiary system.

National Institute of Justice,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-307-2942
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij

In its mission of researching crime
control and justice issues, the NIJ is
the research, development, and
evaluation agency of the U.S.
Department of Justice

The Office of Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-307-5911
e-mail: askjj@ncjrs.org
www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org

OJJDP works towards preventing
juvenile crime and meeting core
requirements of the Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act of
1974.The Office disseminates
information, provides research, and
technical assistance and training in
addition to its specialized focus on
youth.The Office produces
publications on juvenile crime and
possible solutions additionally.

The Office for Victims of Crime,
U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-307-5983
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc

OVC works with various justice
system components and funds state
victim compensation programs. For
community corrections programs
that work with reparations,
restitution and victim assistance,
OVC supports training designed to
educate criminal justice and other
professionals regarding the rights
and needs of crime victims.

The Executive Office for Weed and
Seed, U.S. Department of Justice

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
Tel. 202-616-1152
e-mail: askeows@ojp.usdoj.gov
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/eows

EOWS oversees a targeted
comprehensive approach in high
crime areas.The grant program pays
for law enforcement as well as
human services and crime
prevention.Weed and Seed also
processes property forfeitures in at-
risk neighborhoods and returns
them for community use.
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The Federal Judicial Center
1 Columbus Circle, NE, 6-432
Washington, DC 20002-8003
Tel. 202-502-4160
www.fjc.gov

FJC promotes continuing education
for federal judges and conducts
research for furthering the
development of federal judicial
procedures and court operations.

The Office of National Drug
Control Policy (ONDCP),
U.S. Department of Justice

Executive Office of the President
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20502-0002
Tel. 202-396-6700
E-mail: ondcp@ncjrs.org
www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov

ONDCP’s mission of policy
development, and priorities for the
nation’s drug control program
include demand reduction for
substance-involved offenders.The
Office works towards their goal
through planning programs, creating
media campaigns, and publishing
information on drug use. ONDCP
also provides grants towards the
enforcement of drug laws and funds
community anti-drug education.

The U.S. Parole Commission
5550 Friendship Blvd., Suite 420
Chevy Chase, MD 20815-7286
Tel. 301-492-5990
www.usdoj.gov/uspc

The U.S. Parole Commission grants
or denies parole for offenders who
committed crimes prior to
November 1987.The Commission
also supervises foreign transfer
treaty cases and those cases
involving parolees convicted of
felonies in the District of Columbia.

Other Federal Government 
Justice Resources

Below are other federal agency contacts that are useful to
those involved in community-based corrections.They also may
be a source of information about federal laws, policies and
procedures that apply to offenders under supervision in the
community.
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Council of State Governments
2760 Research Park Drive
PO Box 11910
Lexington, KY 40578-1910
Tel. 859-244-8001
www.csg.org

CSG helps proliferate innovative
strategies among states to solving
state problems. CSG provides
information, research, and analysis of
state laws, trends, and criminal
justice system developments.

National Conference of State
Legislatures

444 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20001
Tel. 202-624-5400
www.ncsl.org

NCSL provides a bipartisan national
organization that serves as a forum
for state lawmakers and is a source
for research, publications, consulting
assistance, meetings, and seminars.

National Criminal Justice Association
720 Seventh Street, NW,Third Floor
Washington, DC 20001-3716
Tel. 202-628-8550
www.ncja.org

NCJA produces a monthly bulletin
with in-depth coverage of the latest
developments in justice across the
country, acts as a public policy
liaison to Executive and Legislative
branch officials, organizes national
and regional conferences on justice
issues, and offers up-to-date
information on the funding
opportunities and eligibility
requirements of various federal
agencies.

National Governor’s Association
444 North Capitol Street, NW
Hall of States
Washington, DC 20001-1512
Tel. 202-624-5300
www.nga.org

NGA provides a nonpartisan forum
to support the work of governors
concerning national policy
development and solving state
problems.

State and Local Governments on the
Web (Univ. of Michigan Library)

www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/state.html

This web site contains links to many
online and print resources related
to state and local governments.The
resources include documents on
community corrections and
correctional management of
offenders.

Organizations That Provide Information,
Training or Links

Many national membership organizations maintain criminal
justice and correctional Web sites. Several also sponsor
meetings, policy discussions, training and research.The following
groups have meetings and informational links of interest.
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Alabama—Alabama Community
Punishment and Corrections Act
of 1991

State of Alabama Department of Corrections
PO Box 301501
Montgomery,AL 36130
Tel. 334-353-3870
www.agencies.state.al.us/doc

Arizona—Community Punishment
Program

Arizona Adult Services Division
Administrative Office of the Courts
Arizona Supreme Court
1501 W.Washington Street, Suite 344
Phoenix,AZ 85007-3327
Tel. 602-255-4232

Arkansas—Community Punishment
Arkansas Dept. of Corrections
PO Box 8707
Pine Bluff,AR 71611-8707
Board of Correction and Community Punishment
Tel. 870-267-6754
www.state.ar.uk/doc

California—Community-Based
Punishment Act of 1994

California Board of Corrections
600 Bercutt Drive
Sacramento, CA 95814
www.cdc.state.ca.us

Colorado—Community Corrections
Programs

Colorado Community Corrections
2862 South Circle Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80906-4195
Tel. 719-579-9580
www.doc.state.co.us

Delaware—Bureau of Community
Corrections

Dept. of Corrections
Administration Bldg.
245 McKee Road
Dover, DE 19904
Tel. 302-739-5601 ext. 250
www.state.de.us/correct/Data/BOCC.html

Florida—Community Corrections
Partnership Act

Florida Community Corrections Div.
Department of Corrections
2601 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Tel. 850-487-3865 
www.dc.state.fl.us/orginfo/ccor.html

Illinois—Probation Community
Service Act

Illinois Department of Corrections
1301 Concordia Court
Springfield, IL 62794
Tel. 217-522-2666 or 800-546-0844
www.idoc.state.il.us

Indiana—Community Corrections
Division of Programs & Community Services
Indiana Government Center South
302 West Washington Street, E334
Indianapolis, IN 46204-2738
Tel. 317-232-5706
www.in.gov/indcorrection

Community Corrections Contacts in the
States on the Web

A number of states have statewide agencies that provide
funding and assistance for community corrections programs.
The following states have Web-based information.
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Iowa—Community-Based
Correctional Programs

Division of Community Correctional Services
Iowa Dept. of Corrections
513 East 12th
Des Moines, IA 50309
Tel. 515-242-5708
www.doc.state.ia.us

Kansas—Community Corrections Act
Community Corrections Director
Dept. of Corrections
900 S.W. Jackson, Suite 400N
Topeka, KS 66612-1284
Tel. 785-296-4520
http://docnet.dc.state.ks.us

Kentucky—Community Corrections
Programs

Dept. of Corrections
PO Box 2400
Frankfort, KY 40602-2400
Tel. 502-564-4726
www.corrections.ky.gov

Louisiana—Community
Rehabilitation Centers

Dept. of Public Safety and Corrections
PO Box 94304
Baton Rouge, LA 70804
Tel. 225-342-6744
www.corrections.state.la.us

Maine—Adult Community
Corrections

Department of Corrections
Adult Community Corrections
State House Station 111
Augusta, ME 04333
www.state.me.us/corrections/AdultComm.html

Maryland—Community Adult
Rehabilitation Centers

Deputy Commissioner
Dept. of Corrections
6776 Reisterstown Road, Suite 310
Baltimore, MD 21215
Tel. 410-585-3300
www.dpscs.state.md.us

Massachusetts—Office of Community
Corrections

DOC Central Headquarters
50 Maple Street, Suite 3
Milford, MA 01757
Tel. 508-422-3300
www.state.ma.us/doc

Michigan—Community 
Corrections Act

Office of Community Corrections
PO Box 30003
Lansing, MI 48909
Tel. 517-373-0415
www.state.mi.us/doc

Minnesota—Community 
Corrections Act

Community Corrections
Minnesota Dept. of Corrections
1450 Energy Park Dr., Suite 200
St. Paul, MN 55108-5219
Tel. 651-642-0288
www.corr.state.mn.us/organization/commjuv/
dccommjuv.html

Mississippi—Community 
Corrections Division

Laura Cole, Deputy Commissioner of Community
Corrections
e-mail: lcole@mdoc.state.ms.us
Dept. of Corrections
723 N. President Street
Jackson, MS 39202
Tel. 601-359-5600
Missouri—Community Supervision

Strategies
Dept. of Corrections
Office of the Director
PO Box 236
Jefferson City, MO 65102
Tel. 573-751-2389
www.doc.missouri.gov
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Montana—Adult Community
Corrections

Dept. of Corrections
Adult Community Corrections
Administrator Mike Ferriter
Tel. 406-444-4913
e-mail: miferriter@state.mt.us
1539 11th Ave
Helena, MT 49620-1301

Nebraska—Adult Parole
Administration

Dept. of Corrections
Adult Parole Administration
PO Box 94661
Lincoln, NE 68509-4661
Tel. 402-479-5771
www.corrections.state.ne.us/adult_parole/
index.html

New Hampshire—Community
Corrections

Joanne Fortier,Administrator
Shea Fram
RFD 9
Iron Works Road
Concord, NH 03302
Tel. 603-271-0424
www.state.nh.us/doc/commun.html

New Mexico—Community
Corrections

Dept. of Corrections
Community Corrections
PO Box 27116
Santa Fe, NM 87502-0116
e-mail: interstate.compacts@state.nm.us
http://corrections.state.nm.us

New York—Division of Parole 
(does not include New York City)

97 Central Avenue]
Albany, NY 12206
e-mail: nysparole@parole.state.ny.us

North Carolina—North Carolina
State-County Criminal Justice
Partnership Act

Dept. of Community Corrections
2020 Yonkers Road
4250 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-4250
Tel. 919-716-3100
www.doc.state.nc.us/dcc/CJPP/index.html

North Dakota—Penalties and
Sentencing

North Dakota Dept. of Corrections
3303 E. Main
PO Box 1898
Bismark, ND 58502-1898
Tel. 701-328-6390
www.state.nd.us/docr

Ohio—Community-Based
Correctional Facilities and
Programs

Community Services
Ohio Dept. of Rehabilitation and Corrections
1050 Freeway Dr. North
Columbus, OH 43229
Bureau of Community Services:
Tel. 614-752-1158
www.drc.state.oh.us

Oklahoma—Oklahoma Community
Sentencing Act

Division of Community Sentencing
2200 N. Classen Blvd., Suite 1900
Oklahoma City, OK 73106-5811
Tel. 405-523-3075
www.doc.state.ok.us

Oregon—Community Corrections
Community Corrections Division
Dept. of Corrections
2575 Center Street, NE
Salem, OR 97301-4667
Tel. 503-945-9050
www.doc.state.or.us
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Pennsylvania—Bureau of Community
Corrections

Thomas A. Rogosky, Director
Tel. 717-731-7147
www.cor.state.pa.us/programs2.html

Rhode Island—Community
Corrections

Dept. of Corrections
40 Howard Avenue
Cranston, RI 02920
Tel. 401-462-0374
e-mail: commconfine@doc.state.ri.us
www.doc.state.ri.us

South Carolina—Community
Corrections Incentive Act

South Carolina Department of Corrections
4444 Broad River Road
PO Box 21787
Columbia, SC 29221-1787
e-mail: corrections.info@doc.state.sc.us
www.state.sc.us/scdc/index.html

South Dakota—Adult Community
Corrections Facilities

Noninstitutional Programs and Planning
1115 E. Dakota Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501
Tel. 605-773-3478
e-mail: DOCInternetInfo@state.sd.us
www.state.sd.us/corrections

Tennessee—Tennessee Community
Corrections Act of 1985

Dept. of Corrections
320 6th Ave North
Nashville,TN 37243
615-741-1000
www.state.tn.us/correction

Texas—Community Justice Assistance
Division

Dept. of Criminal Justice
209 W. 14th Street, Suite 400
Austin,TX 78701
Tel. 512-305-9300
www.tdcj.state.tx.us

Vermont—Supervised Community
Sentence

Vermont Dept. of Corrections
103 South Main St.
Waterbury,VT 05671-1101
Tel. 802-241-2276
www.doc.state.vt.us

Virginia—Community Correctional
Facilities and Programs

Dept. of Corrections
Community Corrections
6900 Atmore Drive
Richmond,VA 23225
Tel. 804-674-3244
www.vadoc.state.va.us

Washington—Sentence Reform 
Act of 1981

Dept. of Corrections
Office of the Secretary
PO Box 41101
Olympia,WA 98504-1101
Info line: 360-753-1573
www.wa.gov/doc

Wisconsin—Division of Community
Corrections

Dept. of Corrections
Community Corrections Division
Richard F. Raemisch,Administrator
3099 E.Washington Avenue
PO Box 7925
Madison,WI 53707-7925
e-mail: docweb@doc.state.wi.us
www.wi-doc.com

Wyoming—Community Corrections
Wyoming Dept. of Corrections
700 W. 21st Street
Cheyenne,WY 82002
Tel. 307-777-7208
www.doc.state.wy.us/corrections.html 
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Alaska
Department of Corrections
Juneau Central Office
802 Third Street
Douglas,AK 99824
Tel. 907-465-3342
www.correct.state.ak.us

Connecticut
Department of Corrections
Public Information Office
24 Wolcott Hill Road
Weathersfield, CT 06109
Tel. 860-692-7780
e-mail: DOC.PIO@po.state.ct.us
www.doc.state.ct.us

Georgia
Department of Corrections
Tel. 404-656-7660 or 
888-656-7660
e-mail: info@dcor.state.ga.us
www.dcor.state.ga.us

Hawaii
Department of Public Safety
919 Ala Moana Blvd.
Honolulu, HI 96814
Tel. 808-587-1350
www.hawaii.gov/icsd/psd/psd.html

Idaho
Department of Corrections
1299 N. Orchard St., Suite 110
Boise, ID 83706
Tel. 208-658-2000
www.corr.state.id.us

Nevada 
Department of Corrections
www.doc.nv.gov

New Jersey 
Department of Corrections
Whittlesey Road
PO Box 863
Trenton, NJ 08625
Tel. 609-292-4036
www.state.nj.us/corrections

Utah 
Department of Corrections
14171 Minuteman Drive
Draper, UT 84020
Tel. 801-545-5500
e-mail: corrections@utah.gov
www.cre.ex.state.ut.us

West Virginia
Department of Corrections
State Capitol Complex
112 California Avenue
Bldg. 4, Room 300
Charleston,WV 25305
Tel. 304-558-2036
www.state.wv.us/wvdoc

Other States—Department of 
Corrections Contacts
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American Correctional Association
4380 Forbes Blvd.
Lanham, MD 20706
Tel. 800-222-5646
e-mail: jeffw@aca.org
www.corrections.com/aca

ACA is a membership organization
composed of criminal justice
professionals that influences public
policy and provide standards,
training, and technical assistance for
those in the corrections field.

American Jail Association
1135 Professional Court
Hagerstown, MD 21740-5853
Tel. 301-790-3930
www.correcitons.com/aja

AJA works to improve the system
under which persons await trial and
serve sentences.AJA achieves their
goals through training, information
exchange, technical assistance,
publications, and conferences.

American Judges Association
National Center for State Courts
300 Newport Ave., PO Box 8798
Williamsburg,VA 23187-8798
Tel. 804-259-1841
e-mail: srockwell@ncsc.dni.us
http://aja.ncsc.dni.us

The American Judges Association is
dedicated to improving the effective
and impartial administration of
justice. Emphasis is placed on
enhancing the independence and
status of the judiciary, providing for
continuing education of its
members, and promoting the
interchange of ideas of a judicial
nature among judges, court
organizations and the public.

American Probation and Parole
Association

Council of State Governments
PO Box 11910
Lexington, KY 40578
Tel. 859-244-8203
e-mail: appa@csg.org
www.appa-net.org

APPA works towards improving the
state of probation and parole through
providing practitioner training
programs, technical assistance, setting
standards of service, and acting as a
public information system for those
involved in the probation and parole
field.

Assistance for Professionals in Community
Corrections and Related Fields

Many of the following organizations have policies, information
and technical assistance that relates to an aspect of
community-based programs.There is a growing recognition of
the need for training and application of evidence-based
practices.
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International Community
Corrections Association

PO Box 1987
La Crosse,WI 54602
Tel. 608-785-0200
e-mail: icca@execpc.com
www.iccaweb.org

ICCA promotes community
corrections as part of the criminal
justice system by offering a variety
of programs to courts and
departments of corrections.These
programs include educational and
vocational services, drug testing,
crisis intervention, family counseling,
neighborhood outreach, and victim
services.

National Council of Juvenile and
Family Court Judges

PO Box 8970
Reno, NV 89507
Tel. 775-784-6012
e-mail: admin@ncjfcj.org
www.ncjfcj.org

NCJFCJ provides assistance to
judges, court administrators, and
professionals within the juvenile
justice field.The Council is often
called upon to submit amicus briefs
and testify before Congress and
other legislative bodies.

National Legal Aid and Defender
Association

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW,
Suite 900
Washington, DC 20036
Tel. 202-452-0620
e-mail: info@nlada.org
www.nlada.org

NLADA is a national advocate for
attorneys representing low-income
citizens and families. NLADA
provides technical assistance and
influences public policy on legislative
issues.The Association provides
resources for those interested in
advancing the cause of equal justice
as well.

National Sheriff’s Association
1450 Duke Street
Alexandria,VA 22314-3490
Tel. 703-836-7827
e-mail: nsamail@sheriffs.org
www.sheriffs.org

NSA serves as a network for
sharing information, programs, and
potential funding opportunities
among sheriffs’ departments around
the country.

National TASC
2204 Mt.Vernon Ave., Suite 200
Alexandria,VA 22301
Tel. 703-836-8272
e-mail: nattasc@aol.com
www.nationaltasc.org

National TASC is a membership
organization representing individuals
and programs dedicated to the
professional delivery of treatment
and case management services to
substance abusing populations.
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The Center for Restorative Justice
and Peacemaking

http://ssw.che.umn.edu/rjp/Resources/Resource.
html
e-mail: rjp@che.umn.edu

The Center works to promote
Restorative Justice and Peacemaking
in the filed. It provides video and
print materials relating to
restorative justice and victim
offender mediation.

Justice Fellowship
1856 Old Reston Avenue
Reston,VA 20190
Tel. 703-904-7312 or 
800-217-2743
e-mail: mail@justicefellowship.org
www.justicefellowship.org

Justice Fellowship is an organization
of Christians dedicated to
influencing public policy and
legislative reform in the field of
corrections. Justice Fellowship
works to develop biblically-based
restorative justice.

National Center for Juvenile Justice
710 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3000
Pittsburgh, PA 15219-3000
Tel. 412-227-6950
e-mail: ncjj@ncjj.org
www.ncjj.org

NCJJ aims for justice for children
and families through research and
technical assistance.

Web Contacts Supporting Communities,
Families, Restoration and Offender Services

There are many organizations that serve communities and
families that support community-based programs.The following
provide a starter list.These groups also have lists on their Web
sites that broaden networks.
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Public Sector

Employment and Training
Administration

U.S. Department of Labor
200 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20210
Tel. 877-US-2JOBS
www.doleta.gov

The Employment and Training
Administration keeps the national
system for helping with job
searches, job training and
employment information.

National Criminal Justice Reference
Service

PO Box 6000
Rockville, MD 20849-6000
Tel. 800-851-3420
www.ncjrs.org

NCJRS provides research and
information on topics related to
offender employment and job
training that includes documents,
data and bibliographies.

National Institute of Corrections,
Office of Correctional Job Training
and Placement

320 First Street, NW
Washington, DC 20534
Tel. 800-995-6423 ext. 44278
www.nicic.org

The Office provides training for
correctional employment specialists
and other workforce development
professionals.

Corrections Clearinghouse,
Washington State Employment
Security

605 Woodland Square Loop SE
PO Box 9046
Olympia,WA 98597-9046
www.awrd.org

The Clearinghouse offers a range of
job placement and counseling
services for offenders throughout
the state of Washington.This is the
first Web-based resource of its kind;
other states will be starting similar
projects (OR and CA).

Employment and Career 
Development Resources

Community corrections programs generally link offenders to
employment, job training and skills programs.The U.S.
Department of Labor has a network of programs throughout
the country that can assist in employment development.The
following list provides governmental connections and
resources.
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Alabama—www.dir.state.al.us/es

Alaska—www.jobs.state.ak.us/offices

Arizona—www.de.state.az.us/oscc

California—www.sjtcc.cahwnet.gov/
SJTCCWEB/ONE-STOP

Colorado—www.colorado.gov/employment

Connecticut—www.ctdol.state.ct.us

Delaware—www.vcnet.net

District of Columbia—
www.does.ci.washington.dc.us

Florida—www.floridajobs.org

Georgia—www.dol.state.ga.us

Hawaii—www.ehawaiigov.org/
working/html/index.html

Idaho—www.idahoworks.state.id.us

Illinois—www.ides.state.il.us

Indiana—www.dwd.state.in.us

Iowa—www.state.ia.us/government/wd

Kansas—www.kansasjobs.org/office/html

Kentucky—www.kycwd.org

Louisiana—www.ldol.state.la.us/
jobspage.htm

Maine—www.mainecareerceenter.com

Maryland—www.careernet.state.md.us

Massachusetts—www.detma.org/jobseeker/
centers/careercenters.htm

Michigan—www.michiganworks.org

Minnesota—www.mnworforcecenter.org

Mississippi—www.mesc.state.ms.us

Missouri—www.dolir.mo.gov

Montana—www.dli.state.mt.us

Nebraska—www.dol.state.ne.us

Nevada—www.nvdetr.org

New Hampshire—www.nhworks.org

New Jersey—www.wnjpin.state.nj.us

New Mexico—www.dol.state.nm.us

New York—www.workforcenewyork.org

North Carolina—www.joblink.state.nc.us

North Dakota—www.state.nd.us/jsnd

Ohio—www.state.oh.us/odjfs/ojn/job_net.asp

Oklahoma—www.workforceok.org

Oregon—http://olmis.emp.state.or.us

Pennsylvania—http://pacareerlink.
state.pa.us

Rhode Island—www.networkri.org

South Carolina—www.sces.org/individual/
index.htm

South Dakota— https://sdworks.state.sd.us/
pls/works/works_ss.main

Tennessee—www.state.tn.us/
labor_wfd/source/

Texas—www.twc.state.tx.us

Utah—www.jobs.utah.gov

Vermont—www.det.state.vt.us

Virginia—www.careerconnect.state.va.us

Washington—www.wa.gov/esd/1stop

West Virginia—www.state.wv.us/
scripts/bep/jobs/Locals

Wisconsin—www.dwd.state.wi.us

Wyoming—wyjobs.state.wy.us

Location of State Workforce 
Developent Offices
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America’s Career InfoNet
www.acinet.org

America’s Career InfoNet provides
job trend, wages, and national and
local labor markets analysis. It also
has a Career Resource Library.

America’s Job Bank
www.ajb.org

AJB is a Web-based job search tool.
It includes more than 1.5 million
corporate and small business job
opportunities throughout the
United States. Job seekers post their
resumes at www.ajb.org/seeker for
employers to search and review
(www.ajb.org/employer).

America’s Labor Market 
Information System

www.lmi-net.org

ALMIS is a collaborative state, local,
and federal effort to provide career
and occupational information, labor
market information and grants to
states for capacity.

America’s Learning Xchange
www.alx.org

The Learning Xchange provides
career tools and options for skill
building from more than 6,000
providers.

America’s Service Locator
1-877-US-2JOBS (1-877-872-5627)
www.servicelocator.org

America’s Service Locator helps
identify most convenient locations
of employment, training, child care
and transportation for job seekers.

America’s Workforce Network 
Toll-Free Help Line

1-877-US-2JOBS
www.doleta.gov

The Workforce Network assists
workers in finding local services for
youth and adults in English and
Spanish.

O*NET Online
http://online.onetcenter.org

O*NET describes occupations, skills
and earnings for career options.

One-Stop Centers
1-877-US-2JOBS
1-888-886-9898
e-mail: contact@onestops.info
www.onestops.info

One-Stops provide a partnership
involving federal, state, and local
public and private service providers.
Supervised by community-based
Workforce Investment Boards,
chaired by local business people, the
boards focus on strategic planning,
policy development, oversight of the
local workforce investment system
and its One-Stop Centers.

Accessing Services via Phone or Internet



17

FUNDING COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PROGRAMS:A GUDE FOR INTERNET USERS

One Stop Partners
1-877-US-2JOBS
www.doleta.gov

One Stop Partners provides
legislation and other agencies and
organizations related to
employment.

U.S. Dept. of Labor Employment 
and Training Administration,
Native American Employment 
and Training Program

www.wdsc.org/dinap

The Administration provides
services to unemployed and
underemployed Indians,Alaska
Natives, and Native Hawaiians.
Grants are provided to American
Indian tribes, bands, or groups,
entities, Indian-controlled non-profit
organizations, or consortia to supply
these services at the local level.

U.S. Department of Labor
Employment and Training
Administration, Older Workers
Employment Program 

1201 New York Avenue, NW
7th Floor
Washington, DC 20005
Tel. 202-289-2930
e-mail: info@workforce_excellence.net
www.doleta.gov

This program is for individuals with
low incomes who are at least 55
years old.This site might be helpful
if your program includes
involvement with kinship care
providers, often grandmothers.

U.S. Department of Labor
Employment and Training
Administration Welfare-to-Work

1-877-US-2JOBS
www.doleta.gov

The Welfare-to-Work program
provides local initiatives to limit
lifetime welfare benefits and help
individuals become economically
independent.

National Center on Institutions 
and Alternatives

7222 Ambassador Road
Baltimore, MD 21244
Tel. 410-265-1490
www.ncianet.org

NCIA provides technical assistance,
research, and programs that provide
alternatives for non-violent
offenders other than incarceration.
NCIA’s main fields of interest are in
criminal justice services, mental
health services, educational services,
and advocacy.
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U.S. Dept. of Health and Human
Services

Hubert H. Humphrey Building
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201
Tel. 202-619-0257
www.hhs.gov

HHS is the parent agency of the
branches listed below.The main Web
site highlights funding opportunities
and provides an overview of the
agency.

U.S. Dept. of Health and Human
Services—Assistant Secretary of
Planning and Evaluation

Hubert H. Humphrey Building
200 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201
Tel. 202-619-0257
http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov

The Assistant Secretary is the
principal advisor to the Secretary of
HHS on public policy planning and
research analysis.

U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services—Substance
Abuse and Mental Health Services

Room 12-105
Parklawn Building
Rockville, MD 20857
Tel. 301-443-5700
www.samhsa.gov

SAMHSA collects data, sets
standards, and provides funding for
programs designed to help those
affected by substance abuse and
mental health issues.

Center for Substance Abuse
Prevention

SAMHSA
U.S. Dept. of HHS
5600 Fishers Lane, Rockwall II
Rockville, MD 20857
Tel. 301-443-0365
www.samhsa.gov/csap

CSAP is the division of SAMHSA
concerned with substance abuse
prevention. CSAP has information
online about many of their
campaigns and programs against
substance abuse.

Government Sources for Community
Corrections Support: U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services

The Department of Health and Human Services has many
branches and offices that serve offenders, behavioral healthcare
providers, researchers and information systems.Within the
following Departments and Web sites practitioners can find
information, solicitations for programs, and information about
block grant funding to the states.
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Center for Substance Abuse
Treatment

SAMHSA
U.S. Dept. of HHS
5515 Security Lane
Rockville, MD 20852
Tel. 301-443-5700
www.samhsa.gov/center/csat2002/csat.fram.html

CSAT is the division of SAMHSA
concerned with substance abuse
treatment. CSAT has information
online about many of their
campaigns and programs for
substance abuse treatment.

Maternal and Child Health Bureau,
Health Resources and Services
Administration

Parklawn Building
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Tel. 301-443-2170
www.mchb.hrsa.gov

The Maternal and Child Health
Bureau provides resources to
improve the health of mothers and
children through a variety of
programs including perinatal, child,
adolescent and family, special needs
children and research.

National Clearinghouse on Alcohol
and Drug Information

11426-28 Rockville Pike, Suite 200
Rockville, MD 20852
e-mail: webmaster@health.org
www.health.org

NCADI contains a vast amount of
information, warnings, and statistics
on drugs and substance abuse.

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse
and Alcoholism

U.S. Dept. of HHS
Willco Bldg., Suite 400-MSC7003
6000 Executive Blvd.
Bethesda, MD 20892
Tel. 301-443-3851
www.niaaa.nih.gov

NIAAA provides statistics,
informational pamphlets, and
research on alcohol-related issues.

National Institute on Drug Abuse
NIH
6001 Executive Blvd.
Room 5213
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561
Tel. 301-443-1124
e-mail: information@lists.nida.nih.gov
www.nida.nih.gov

NIDA provides statistics,
informational pamphlets, research,
and funding opportunities on drug-
related issues.
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National Pediatric and Family HIV
Resource Center

300 Bergen Street,ADMC #4
Newark, NJ 07107
Tel. 800-362-0071
973-972-0399
e-mail: editor@womanchildrenhiv.org
www.womenchildrenhiv.org

The Women, Children, and HIV Web
site is a collaboration between two
academic institutions and aims to
disseminate information about the
transmission and treatment of
pediatric HIV/AIDS.

Other Government and 
Educational Sources
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National AIDS Line
1-800-342-AIDS
in Spanish: 800-344-SIDA
Asian AIDS Line: 800-929-1304
Nat’l.AIDS Info. Clearinghouse (access to AIDS-
related articles) 800-822-7422
AIDS Clinical Trials Info Center: 800-822-7422
Recorded Info. From the Center for Disease
Control: 404-639-2838

The National AIDS Line links
programs and individuals to
information, assistance, clinical trials
and treatment.

National Health Information Center
Hotline

PO Box 1133
Washington, DC 20013-1133
www.health.gov/nhic

The NHIC Hotline is a referral
service for health information and
questions. Information is available
also in Spanish.

Health Care Resources
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American Counseling Association
5999 Stevenson Avenue
Alexandria,VA 22304
Tel. 703-823-6862
800-347-6647
www.counseling.org

ACA provides publications, skills
training, and funding for those in the
counseling field.ACA offers
advocacy services and sets standards
within the field as well.Visitors can
find counseling through a directory.

American Psychological Association
750 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20002-4242
Tel. 202-336-5500
800-374-2721
www.apa.org

The APA provides information,
research, advocacy, training and
employment opportunities in the
psychological field.

Bazelon Center for Mental 
Health Law

1101 15th Street NW, Suite 1212
Washington, DC 20005
Tel. 202-467-5730
www.bazelon.org

Bazelon advocates the legal rights of
mentally disabled people. Bazelon
additionally publishes information on
mental health issues.

Center for Behavioral Health,
Justice, and Public Policy

Univ. of Maryland School of Medicine
3700 Koppers Street
Baltimore, MD 21227
Tel. 410-646-3511
www.umaryland.edu/behavioraljustice

The Center acts as a voice for the
mentally disabled community within
the justice system, providing training,
conducting research, and developing
relevant programs to improve the
plight of mentally disabled persons
in judicial matters.

National GAINS Center
Policy Research Inc.
345 Delaware Avenue
Delmar, NY 12054
Tel. 800-311-4246
e-mail: gains@prainc.com
www.prainc.com

GAINS works to assist people with
co-occurring disorders of substance
abuse and mental health problems,
gathering information and providing
technical assistance.

National Mental Health Association
2001 N. Beauregard St., 12th Floor
Alexandria,VA 22311
Tel. 703-684-7722
800-969-NMHA
www.nmha.org

NMHA advocates for improved
mental health awareness and access
to treatment. It provides information
and resources to communities and
professionals in the field.

National Treatment Consortium, Inc.
501 Randolph Drive
Lititz, PA 1754-9049
Tel. 717-581-1901
www.ntc-usa.org (future)

NTC address the logistical and
financial problems surrounding
treatment programs for addictions
and mental illness. NTC encourages
the different parties involved to
work together for the benefit of the
patient.

Mental Health Resources
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American Methadone Treatment
Association, Inc.

217 Broadway, Suite 304
New York, NY 10007
Tel. 212-566-5555
www.aatod.org

AMTA organizes those in the
treatment community to shape
public policies on methadone
treatment programs.

American Society of Addiction
Medicine, Inc.

Upper Arcade, Suite 101
4601 North Park Avenue
Chevy Chase, MD 20815
Tel. 301-656-3920
e-mail: email@asam.org
www.asam.org

ASAM promotes research and
educates physicians to facilitate
treatment of patients suffering from
alcoholism and other addictions.

Community Anti-Drug Coalition 
of America

901 North Pitt Street, Suite 300
Alexandria,VA 22314
Tel. 703-706-0560
800-54-CADCA
e-mail: info@cadca.org
www.cadca.org

CADCA strengthens relationships
among anti-drug organizations
through conferences, training and
technical support, and special
programs.This group helps provide
assistance to local anti-drug efforts
funded by the Office of National
Drug Control Policy Community
Anti-Drug grants.

Creative Partnerships for Prevention
Safe and Drug Free Schools Program
600 Independence Ave., SW, #604, Portals
Washington, DC 20202-6123
Tel. 202-260-3954
www.CPPrev.org

CPP works with the arts and
humanities to develop ways that
these fields can help fight against
substance abuse in young people.

Drug Strategies, Inc.
1150 Connecticut Ave., Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036
Tel. 202-289-9070
e-mail: dspolicy@aol.com
www.drugstrategies.org

Drug Strategies, Inc. supports more
effective ways to combat drug abuse
through education, treatment, law
enforcement and community
involvement.

National Association of Alcoholism
and Drug Abuse Counselors

901 N.Washington Street, Suite 600
Alexandria,VA 22314
Tel. 800-377-1136
e-mail: naadac@naadac.org
www.naadac.org

NAADAC is an organization that
unites substance abuse professionals
in a goal of excellence in the field
through education, advocacy, and
training.

National Association of Drug Court
Professionals

4900 Seminary Road
Alexandria,VA 22311
Tel. 703-575-9400
www.nadcp.org

Substance Abuse Resources
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NADCP is made up of attorneys,
judges, treatment providers,
corrections officials, educators and
others concerned with the idea of
developing treatment-oriented Drug
Courts throughout the nation.

National Association of State
Alcohol and Drug Abuse
Directors

808 17th Street, NW, Suite 410
Washington, DC 20006
Tel. 202-293-0090
e-mail: dcoffice@nasadad.org
www.nasadad.org

NASADAD is a private, non-profit
organization dedicated to improving
drug abuse prevention and
treatment programs around the
country. NASADAD uses research,
training, public policy advocacy, and
education to achieve its goals.

National Center on Addiction and
Substance Abuse at Columbia
University

633 Third Avenue, 19th Floor
New York, NY 10017-6706
Tel. 212-841-5200
www.casacolumbia.org

CASA strives to inform the public
on the social and economic
repercussions of substance abuse
and to provide resources for
professionals engaged in substance
abuse prevention and treatment.

National Council on Alcoholism and
Drug Dependence, Inc.

20 Exchange Place, Suite 2902
New York, NY 10005
Tel. 212-269-7797
e-mail: national@ ncadd.org
www.ncadd.org

NCADD advocates prevention,
intervention, and treatment in
dealing with substance abuse.The
Council provides information and
support to the public about drug
and alcohol issues and works to
dispel the stigma attached to
substance abuse.

National Drug Court Institute
4900 Seminary Road
Alexandria,VA 22311
Tel. 703-575-9400
www.ndci.org

NDCI supports Drug Courts in
their research, educational, and
scholarly endeavors by providing
training to practitioners, developing
projects, and disseminating
information.

National Substance Abuse Web Index
http://nsawi.health.org

This is a searchable index of Web
sites devoted to substance abuse
information.
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U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban
Development

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20410
Tel. 202-708-1112
www.hud.gov

HUD provides assistance to states,
localities, and private agencies
focusing on housing, homeless
needs, economic development, and
assistance for welfare to work.

Faith-Based and Community 
Office, HUD

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20410
Tel. 202-708-0614 ext. 6604
www.hud.gov

This office provides assistance to
private non-profits and religious
organizations serving diverse
populations.This office doe not
provide direct funding, but
coordinates and provides technical
assistance to faith-based and
community non-profit agencies.

Community Planning and
Development, HUD

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20410
Tel. 202-708-1112
www.hud.gov

The office of Community Planning
and Development coordinates
special needs assistance relating to
housing for low and moderate
income individuals and families. CPD
develops partnerships throughout
the public and private sectors to
facilitate cooperation.

Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity
Office, HUD

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20410
Tel. 202-708-4252
www.hud.gov

FHEO is responsible for equal
opportunity laws and regulations
which protect against discrimination
based on race, handicap, gender, age,
or national origin.This branch
administers fair housing laws and
regulations.

U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development Resources for
Developing Housing Opportunities
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HUD Field Office
Tel. 800-998-9999
www.hud.gov/local

The Field Office staff can answer
questions and provide technical assis-
tance. For a listing of local HUD field
offices, see the HUD Web site or call
the general information number.This
Web site lists funding opportunities,
grant announcements, and informa-
tion about HUD’s grant system.

Public and Indian Housing
Information and Resource 
Center, HUD

451 Seventh Street, SW
Washington, DC 20410
Tel. 202-708-0950 
800-955-2232
www.hud.gov/offices/pih

PIH shoulders the responsibility for
rental home ownership programs in
public and Indian housing.This
includes subsidies for public housing
agencies, modernization of low-
income housing projects, and
eligibility to admit families into
assisted housing including Section 8
vouchers.


